
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date  
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230105.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 

a) how many incidents coded as knee/patella dislocations we attend in a 12 
month period (e.g. Dec 2021 - Dec 2022) 

b) What is the outcome breakdown (e.g. how many conveyed by ambulance, 
how many made own way, how many non-conveyed etc) 
 

Number of Incidents 
Reported as  

Knee Dislocations 
Outcome:  

Hear and Treat 

Number of 
Incidents Reported 

as  
Knee Dislocations 

Outcome:  
See and Treat 

Number of 
Incidents Reported 

as  
Knee Dislocations 

Outcome:  
See and Convey 

Number of 
Incidents 

Reported as  
Knee 

Dislocations  
(All Outcomes) 

106 175 755 1036 

 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 
  



 

 


